|Gallagher Township Board of Supervisor’s
Regularly Scheduled Meeting Minutes
July 12,2023 ~ 7:00PM

The July 2023 Re-Scheduled Public Meeting of the Gallagher Township Board of Supervisors was called to order by Chairman Bill McCoy at 6:59 PM;
followed by a moment of silence; and the Pledge of Allegiance.

In Attendance were Supervisors: Chairman Bill McCoy, Vice Chairman Brian Hoy and Supervisor Will Mann; Township Solicitor via phone, Justin
Houser; Township Secretary, Mary Myers; and Township Residents: Jody Ritter, Harvey Palmatary, Timothy Lester, Warren and Jacque Gottshall,
Loretta Coltrane, Lauren Hoy, Jennifer Hoy, Rusty Weaver, Amy, Walter and, Dorothy Shellehamer, Ann Hancik, Jody and Art Hoffman, Lori Williams,
Jessica Jones, Jennifer Albright, Brent Bowmaster, Aleasha Bowmaster, Hayley Bauer, Bobby Bowmaster, Kenny Porter and Michele Whitney.

When asked by Chairman McCoy, if anyone would be recording the meeting, Supervisor Brian Hoy, stated he would be recording the meeting and
Michele Whitney, with Clinton County Watchdog, stated she too would be recording the meeting via video.

Supervisor Hoy stated he would like to hold an executive session. He questioned if the Board wanted to hold it now or at the end of the meeting. The
Board chose to hold the executive session at the beginning of the meeting. The stated reason for the executive session by Supervisor Hoy was for
personnel matters. Michele Whitney asked the Board what personal issues and if they would elaborate? No additional information was provided. A
member of the public questioned the Board of Supervisors, who was on the phone? The members of the Board responded to advise it was the
Township's Solicitor. Michele Whitney again asked if the Board was going to expand on personnel issues? Again, no response was provided. The Board
adjourned into an executive session at 7:04 PM.

The Board returned from their executive session; the meeting was called back to order at 7:25 PM. Again, the members of the Board stated the reason
for the executive session was to discuss personnel issues. Supervisor Hoy said he would like to add two items to the agenda and made a motion to add
the items to the agenda under new business, Township’s sign out front of the building and the Board will discipline certain employees at a later date.
Solicitor Justin Houser questioned Supervisor Hoy why the items were being added to the agenda? Supervisor Hoy stated he neglected to add the sign
in his previous request and discipline certain employes came out of the executive session. Supervisor Mann seconded the motion; the motion
unanimously carried in a roll call vote.

A Consent Agenda was presented to the Board. It included the following regular monthly action items: Meeting Minutes for the June 7, 2023 Public
Meeting; the June 2023 Treasurer’s Report for the Township’s finances June 1, 2023 up to and including June 30, 2023- the presented report included
all Payroll, Liabilities, Invoices, and Deposits; and the June 2023 Correspondences. Supervisor Hoy made a motion to accept the consent agenda as
presented. Supervisor Mann seconded the motion; the motion unanimously carried in a roll call vote.

Road Master Report

Supervisor Hoy stated the Township had picked up the new mower and they had been working on mowing along the township roads the past couple of
weeks. Everything has been mowed with the exception of Carrier Road; where there isn't much to mow. He said he planned on working on Friday and
would go out to do the trimming with a weed eater. He went on to say Chairman McCoy had made a list of delineators that neede d repaired, adjusted
and/or replaced and they would work on completing this in the upcoming weeks as well as straightening up the road signs. They were out to layout and
mow the helipad located in Kaler's field where life flight lands. The mowed measurements are close to the GPS coordinates. Supervisor Hoy stated he had
taken four white delineators out of the shed and had placed red reflective tape on them. They will be placed on the four corners of the helipad for emergency
evacuations. He went on to say he had spoken to Dave Kaler about placing the delineators in the field and Dave had stated he was going to start mowing
the rest of the field. The new boom mower works well. They were able to mow somethings along the township roads back. It has a reach of about 14 feet.

SEO Report
Chairman McCoy stated he hadn't received anything for the month of June 2023 from Kellen Krape, SEO.

Zoning and Land Use Permit Report

Chairman McCoy stated the Township had received an email from Matt Croak with Clinton County Planning stating no new permits were issued for the
month of June 2023. He stated the Township did receive a minor subdivision for Dubbs. He noted this was an action item on the agenda.

Public Comment

Lori Williams questioned if Gallagher Township residents were able to dump their yard waste-brush and trimmings- the beside the Township Building?
Chairman McCoy stated some do, the Township allows them to because it is a fill spot that has been there for years. The Township has an E&S Plan for
it because the Township also trims trees and puts brush there. Supervisor Hoy questioned it the Township might place a sign noting the location where
the brush is to be placed so it isn't scattered about? Lori went on to say someone had dumped brush on their property, which adjoins the Town ship’s
property. Supervisor Hoy stated it was most likely him that had done it when they were out trimming trees and he apologized. He went on to suggest a
sign stating- yard waste- be placed up by the road noting where the brush is to be dumped. Doing this would allow the Township to push the brush to
make sure it doesn't cross the property line.



Amy Shellehamer stated the meeting minutes said the Township received four letters regarding the ordinance opening Carrier Road up to ATVs and
there are more residents than that who live on the road. Supervisor Hoy stated they were the only people who responded. Amy went on to say, she was
never notified about the proposed ordinance or that she was to respond one way or the other. Rusty Weaver said the letters the Township received were
from residents who reached out to him and he forwarded their requests to the Township. Supervisor Hoy questioned if Amy was for or against opening
Carrier Road to ATVs? She replied, she was against opening the road; the road is not wide enough. She then submitted a formal letter to the Township’s
Board of Supervisors expressing her concerns. Supervisor Hoy then went on to say there was a House Bill making its way through the legislature in
Harrisburg that would allow ATV/UTVs to use Township roads in Pennsylvania. This would make the Ordinance the Township is looking to adopt
obsolete.

Timothy Lester questioned the Board of Supervisors why the Township’s Attorney is at all of the meetings? The Board of Supervisors advised Timothy
his question was an action item on the agenda and it would be discussed later in the meeting.

Amy Shellehamer stated last September someone surveyed her land, her neighbor’s land and she has no clue who it was, but she does have pictures.
She questioned the Board how she could find out who it was? Supervisor Mann stated a lot of times when a surveyor surveys a piece of property, they
will use another person’s property pins as a point of reference especially if there are no property markers or pins on the property being surveyed. The
Board went on to say there was nothing they could do about it, but the reason for it most likely was they were using the pins on her property as a point of
reference to survey another piece of property in the area.

Walter Shellehamer questioned if the Township had received anything from Endless Mountain Resources? Chairman McCoy stated they had a while
ago. Amy stated when the gas company came in, they had widened Carrier Road and took some of her property. When they did this, they had removed
the pin. Walter then asked if the Township had received notification of how much right-of-way the Township had acquired because of this action?
Supervisor Mann stated the Township hadn’t acquired any additional right-of-way; the land was still owned by the property owner. The right-of-way is still
33 feet regardless if the road had been widened by the gas company.

A resident of Queens Run Road stated they hadn't received any letters pertaining to the proposed tree and vegetation removal along Queens Run Road.
The Members of the Board responded to say the letters would be going out on Friday, July 14, 2023.

Jessica Jones questioned how the Township knew where the right-of-way for Queens Run Road was located without it being surveyed? Supervisor
Mann responded saying itis a generally accepted practice to utilize the center of the road and measure out 16 % feet to either side. Supervisor Hoy
stated however, it could be to one side or the other. Supervisor Mann continued saying when the property was surveyed, it depends on where the
surveyor placed the pin. Sometimes they will set them right on what they feel is the right-of-way and sometimes they will set them further off so there is
no issue with plow trucks hitting them. It should state in the property owners deed how far off of the center line the pin is located. The property owner can
measure from the pin to the center of the road to find out where the center of the road is located at that point. Every surveyor does things differently.
There is no set standard; however, with GPS it has gotten better. Supervisor Hoy stated when they measured the right-of-way on Queens Run Road,
they had found six or eight pins. They found the right-of-way was within six or eight inches of the pins they had located. Jessica stated the center of the
road isn’'t necessarily the center of the right-of-way. Supervisor Hoy responded saying, it is close. He went on to say he had spoken with Daren at
PennDOT, Penn Line, and some others; they all said the accepted practice is to use the center of the road for projects like this, even when the gas
companies have widened the roads.

Jessica Jones asked if the Board was going to shave the trees up 100 feet all the way down? Supervisor Mann stated yes. Supervisor Hoy added, all the
way down to Hollow Road. Supervisor Hoy and Supervisor Mann both stated the plan is to eventually remove the vegetation and trees within the
Township’s right-of-way on all of the township’s roads. Supervisor Mann stated the idea behind removing the trees and vegetation along the roads is to
get light on the road surface so the snow and ice will melt off. Supervisor Hoy stated they just trimmed SR 120 approximately 75 feet back off of the
roadway from Lock Haven up to Hyner last year and it make a tremendous difference. Jessica stated removing the trees isn't going to allow any more
sun lite to hit the roads surface- twenty minutes per day, that's all. Supervisor Mann stated, they weren't talking about sunlight, but rather light.

The in-depth conversation continued between the Board of Supervisors and members of the public, who own property abutting Queens Run Road
pertaining to the upcoming Queens Run Road vegetation removal project, until all of the residents’ questions had been answered and their concerns had
been addressed.

Old Business:

Dubbs’ Side Lot Addition Discussion & Recommendations to Pine Creek Township

Jennifer Albright of Albright Land Surveying LLC submitted a side lot addition on behalf of Patrick and Kirsten Dubbs, who reside at 647 Dutch Hollow
Road. Jennifer submitted a plan to add parcel, Control #2-15286 formerly owned by Rodgers Land Company LLC, to the Dubbs existing Dutch Hollow
property, Control #29-21063. The lot in question is located along Big Springs Road and consists of 38.734 acres, about 4 acres of which is located in
Gallagher Township. After a brief discussion, Supervisor Hoy made a motion to approve the side lot addition with no comments or concerns noted
because there would be no buildings located on the property in Gallagher Township. Supervisor Mann seconded the motion; the motion unanimously
carried in a roll call vote. The township secretary was directed to send a letter to Darlene at Pine Creek Township to advise there were no comments
or concerns with regard to the side lot addition by the Gallagher Township Board of Supervisors.

Daylighting Queens Run Road - Update, Resolution & Discussion
A discussion regarding this matter was held during Public Comment. No further discussion was held at this time. Chairman McCoy presented a
resolution and read it out loud to the public. The resolution resolved the Board of Supervisors would notify the abutting property owners along Queens



Run Road of the upcoming vegetation removal, for the purpose of site distance improvement, via certified US Mail. Supervisor Hoy made the motion to
adopt the resolution as presented. Supervisor Mann seconded the motion; the motion unanimously carried in a roll call vote. The Board of Supervisors
and the Township Secretary certified the adopted resolution. Township Secretary, Mary Myers, stated the letters to the residents would be mailed out
certified on Friday, July 14, 2023.

Seal Coating Hollow Road - Quotes Received

Supervisor Hoy stated he had called three places- Russell Standard, Midland, and Suit Kote, to get the required quotes to apply a seal coating to Hollow
Road. As of this meeting he hadn't received any responses. He hopes to have all three quotes for the next meeting. He went on to say, he had spoken to
John Reese with Pine Creek Township. He is going to have him come out to look at the job to see what the cost would be if he was to scratch coat the
road in addition to seal coating it. He will have the quotes for seal coating and also scratch coating to present at the August 9, 2023 public meeting.

Cleaning out Pipes on Church Road - Status Update

Supervisor Mann stated when he last spoke to Benson Probst, Benson said he was planning to come out to clean out the pipes on Church Road
sometime in July 2023. He went on to say he had a call into him, but hasn’t received a call back. Benson had stated to Supervisor Mann in a previous
conversation he would be able to complete the job without someone from the township being on site while he was doing it. It is a fill in job for him he is
going to work in in between jobs. Benson is going to dig enough out so when the job is completed, Supervisor Hoy and Chairman McCoy can bring both
the Woolrich and Haneyville Fire Company’s tanker trucks out to flush out the pipes and allow the debris in the pipes to settle in the hole Benson dug
out. Doing this will make the job a little faster and easier.

Supervisor Mann continued saying Benson had made him aware of a fiberoptic line located at the end of Church Road near the cul-de-sac. Where the
fiberoptic line comes down off of the pole and is buried underground, the pipe will need to be hand dug.

DCED Multi-modal / Dirt & Gravel Grant - Resolution to Apply for 2023 Multi-Model Grant

A resolution was presented and Chairman McCoy read it out loud to the public. The resolution resolved the Board of Supervisors appointed Chairman
William McCoy and/or Mary J. Myers to execute all documents and agreements between the Board of Supervisors and the Commonwealth Financing
Authority to assist in obtaining a grant to resurface 2.13 miles of Hollow Road. The resolution also authorized for the $100 application fee to be paid at
the time of application. Supervisor Mann made the motion to adopt the resolution as presented. Supervisor Hoy seconded the motion; the motion
unanimously carried in a roll call vote. The Board of Supervisors and the Township Secretary certified the adopted resolution.

Chairman McCoy stated the Township had received notification Dirt and Gravel Grants had been opened. He questioned if the Board was interested in
applying for a Dirt and Gravel Grant with the application deadline in October 20237 He went on to say there were two locations the Board might consider
— the intersection of Hollow Road and Queens Run Road near the Barrett property and also some of the water issues from storm water run-off on
Queens Run Road into residents’ driveways. Supervisor Hoy asked if Chairman McCoy could contact Rachael at the Conservation District to see if she
was available to come out Friday, July 21, 2023 to meet with the Supervisors and tour the sites the Board might be interested in applying for grant
monies to repair.

Adopt ATVIUTV Carrier Road Ordinance

This item was tabled until the August 2, 2023 meeting when it will be adopted. Because the July 5, 2023 meeting was cancelled and rescheduled, the
ordinance will need to be re-advertised in a paper of record seven days prior to it being adopted. Because Solicitor Houser’s office handled placing the
add previously, it was decided by the Board of Supervisors, his office would handle advertising the proposed ordinance adoption for the August 9, 2023
Public Meeting.

Gallagher Township EMC Applicants & Appointment

Chairman McCoy stated the Township had received an application for the vacant EMC position. The applicant’s name is Shane Barrett. After a brief
discussion, Supervisor Hoy made a motion to appoint Shane Barrett as the new Gallagher Township EMC. Supervisor Mann seconded the motion; the
motion unanimously carried in a roll call vote. The Board directed the township secretary to reach out to Shane to advise him of his appointment as well
as to work with Clinton County EMS to submit the necessary documents to have Shane formally appointed by the governor.

Present Auditors’ Meeting Minutes — Corrected Version from May 30, 2023 Auditors’ Meeting

A corrected version of the Auditors’ May 30, 2023 meeting minutes with their recommendations was presented to the Board of Supervisors. No action
was necessary or taken on this agenda item.

Employment for Skilled Laborer - Discuss Candidates, Interviews & Hire

Chairman McCoy questioned what the Board wanted to do with the candidates for the part-time skilled laborer position? Supervisor Hoy stated he would
like to reach out and speak to each of the candidates via phone and report back his findings at the August 9, 2023. He is estimating bringing someone

on as a part-time skilled laborer in the range of $15 - $16 per hour for temporary part-time employees. Supervisor Mann said the Township wants to have
some people hired for the winter months.



Gas Tank Vent

Chairman McCoy said the vent that was installed on the gas tank under the carport needs to be changed, so that it is vented above the roofline of the
carport per a representative from DEP, who stopped in and looked at it. The representative said the best way to install the vent is to come directly out
from the top of the tank and 45 degree it straight up. Supervisor Hoy said he would take care of it. He would measure the distance before he left the
meeting and check to see if he had a piece of pipe long enough to make the required correction.

Policy & Procedure Manual Update

Solicitor Justin Houser advised his office was working on the final version of the new Policy & Procedure Manual. Itis currently being transcribed. Once it
is complete and all of the requested changes have been made, his office will provide a copy to the Board for review.

School Bus Turn Around

Chairman McCoy said the township received an email from PennDOT regarding the turnaround at Chickadee Lane, where itisn’t going to be located.
Supervisor Mann asked if the secretary would send an email back to PennDOT to advise them the school district has moved the turnaround to a different
location and the tumaround location at Chickadee Lane is no longer applicable.

New Business:
Gallagher Township’s ACT 13 Allotment for 2023

Chairman McCoy stated the Township had received its allocation of ACT13 monies in the amount of $90,418.09 for the 2022 ACT 13 program year. This
is the largest one the Township will receive. He continued saying, PSATS had an article about the ACT13 Program. ACT13 was a 15-year program.
Going forward, the annual allocation the Township receives will be dropping drastically because wells are being capped; the volume of gas being
produced by some of the older wells has decreased; and the 15-year program is set to expire. He went on to say he looks for the State to not reinstate
the program, but rather absorb the funds into the State budget.

Dirt & Gravel Low Volume Grant Application
Previously discussed. No additional discussion of this agenda item at this time.

Solicitor Bill / Solicitor Attending Advertised Public Meetings- Discuss & Approve

Chairman McCoy said he has been asked about the Solicitor’s bill and the Solicitor attending meetings; which is why he placed it on the agenda. Solicitor
Justin Houser stated it is up to the Board of Supervisors if they want the Township Solicitor to attend the public meetings and if the Board of Supervisors
asks him to provide a legal opinion or review something he does as he is directed to do and he then submits a bill for his time. Supervisor Mann
continued by saying, during the recent months’ meetings, the Board has been in need of legal advice and direction during the meetings. If that need
should diminish, the Board of Supervisors would ask Justin not to come to the meetings. He went on to say, as much as they like Justin, they would
much rather he not be needed at the meetings, but at the moment they feel that he is needed. Justin then said as much as he likes Gallagher Township,
he hopes there will be less need for his services going forward.

Purchase Battery Tenders

Supervisor Hoy said the trucks and other equipment doesn’t run as much as it used to anymore. He uses battery tenders on his personal trucks and
equipment to make sure the equipment starts when needed. They are $34.98 each at Lowe’s. Supervisor Hoy made a motion to purchase three battery
tenders — one for each truck and the tractor- at Lowes for $34.98 each. Supervisor Mann seconded the motion; the motion unanimously carried in a roll
call vote. Supervisor Hoy asked if the secretary could either order them online or purchase them, in person, at Lowe’s in Mill Hall, PA.

Bolt Kits

Supervisor Hoy said the reason he asked for this item to be added to the agenda is because, the other week when he and Supervisor Mann were
working, they lost a bolt, nut and washer for the mower and they scavenged to find a replacement. He went on to say he would like to purchase a 1,250-
piece, grade 8-coarse thread, standard bolt kit and also a 1,250-piece Metric, class 8.8 coarse thread assortment from USBoltKits.com. Supervisor Mann
stated, it cost a lot of money to stop everything and drive to Avis to get a $.10 washer, not to mention, it is time consuming. Chairman McCoy made the
motion to purchase the two-bolt kits- one metric and one standard- from USBoltKits.com. Supervisor Mann seconded the motion; the motion
unanimously carried in a roll call vote. Supervisor Hoy gave the kit information to the secretary and asked her to order the kits online.

Cleaning Service

Supervisor Hoy stated he spoken to Supervisor Mann a little bit about finding someone to come and clean the building. He said it would be a little easier,
save a lot of headaches of who's doing it and who's not doing it, and Chairman McCoy wouldn't have to do it. Chairman McCoy said, it's part of my job.
Supervisor Hoy went on to say, he had spoken to several people who had given him a price of between $40 to $60 per cleaning. Supervisor Hoy made a



motion to allow himself to go out and get prices to have the Township Building cleaned once per month before the meeting and present them at the next
meeting, so the Board can make a decision. He went on to say, there’s not as many people in the building, so it shouldn’t be as bad. Supervisor Mann
seconded the motion. Bobbie Bowmaster questioned the Board of Supervisors what happened to Aleasha’s position? Supervisor Hoy said, Aleasha said
she wasn't going to do it anymore. Bobbie continued saying Aleasha has a disability, she wasn't left go and she never turned in her notice of resignation.
Brent Bowmaster said, Aleasha was hired to clean back when he was still employed by the township. Aleasha said had no one contacted her to tell her
when to come in to clean. The discussion continued between Bobbie, Aleasha and the Board of Supervisors. Supervisor Hoy said if Aleasha was
interested in cleaning, the Board of Supervisors would sit down with her to discuss her continued employment as the Township’s cleaning person.
Supervisor Hoy said he would still like to get prices and then they could sit down and talk to Aleasha. He again put forward the motion to get prices for a
cleaning service to clean the Township building. Supervisor Mann seconded the motion again; the motion unanimously carried.

Pest Control Service

Supervisor Hoy said again it is the same situation and questioned if the Board should hire someone to come out and spray the building? Chairman
McCoy said, | see a pattern here, you are trying to take away items in my job description. $20.00 for Home Defense vs. hiring a certified pest control
company. Supervisor Hoy questioned it the Township Building had issues with bugs. Chairman McCoy said, not when you apply Home Defense. After a
brief discussion between members of the public and the Board of Supervisors it was decided to not move forward with hiring a pest control company and
to continue with what we have been doing for bug and pest control, applying Home Defense monthly.

Diesel Fuel Tank and Pump

Supervisor Mann said now that the carport is installed over the gas tank, the township might consider installing a diesel fuel tank and pump under the
carport as well. This will move the tank inside the building and create more space. Supervisor Hoy stated he had spoken with Kenny Peck in North Bend
who said he could get a tank and he would work on getting a price for the next meeting. Chairman McCoy said the fuel tank the township currently has
was purchased at Professional Petroleum in Williamsport, PA and it was double walled. It was asked who the Township purchases their fuel from?
Chairman McCoy responded saying, Superior and he would check with them to see if they had a double walled tank the Township could purchase when
he orders fuel later this week. Jody Ritter also said to check with Winner Supply over in the valley to see if they sell double walled tanks. Chairman
McCoy and Supervisor Hoy will get the prices to purchase a double walled fuel tank and present them for review and consideration at the August 9, 2023
meeting.

Supervisor Hoy made a motion to purchase fuel from Superior using State Funds. Supervisor Mann seconded the motion; the motion unanimously
carried in a roll call vote.

Purchase Boom Mower Parts

Supervisor Hoy said when they used the boom mower the other week to mow, they noticed there were some missing parts and a couple of bushings on
it that were worn out. Seth at Bradco is on vacation this week, but Supervisor Hoy was able to get some prices. The boom mower needs a mower bar
and bearings. The price for the mower bar and bearings assembly is $637.54. The price including all of the nuts, bolts washers and the bar assembly is
$663.54. The rubber bushings, washers, bolts and nuts for the pump mount also need replaced. Supervis or Hoy continued saying he would like to buy
one set of the bushings, nuts and bolts along with an extra set, but needs clarification as to whether the price he received is for one bushing or all three
of them. The price given for this was $205.11. The total cost to repair the boom mower will be less than $1000. A brief conversation ensued between the
members of the Board and the public pertaining to the recent purchase of the boom mower and the needed parts and repairs. Supervisor Hoy made a
motion to purchase all of the required parts to repair the boom mower from Bradco Supply for $1000 or less using State Funds. Supervisor Mann
seconded the motion; the motion unanimously carried in a roll call vote.

EQT Request for 3-Way Stop at the Intersection of SR 44 & SR 664 due to Safety Concerns

Chairman McCoy stated the Township had received a complaint from EQT regarding the intersection of Coudersport Pike (SR-664) and State Route 44.
They asked if a three-way stop could be installed at the intersection due to safety concerns and were asking for support from the Township. He went on
to say the Township had forwarded the email with their concern to PennDOT for follow-up and review. A brief discussion between the members of the
public and the Board of Supervisors followed with several suggestions being floated, including the installation of rumble strips and moving the stop sign
on Coudersport Pike to a different location. Chairman McCoy made a motion to have the Township Secretary, Mary Myers, respond to EQT and
PennDOT to advise them Gallagher Township Board of Supervisors supports EQT’s request to make the intersection of SR-44 and SR-664 a three way
stop. Supervisor Hoy seconded the motion; the motion unanimously carried in a roll call vote. Township Secretary advised the Board and also the
members of the public, PennDOT has scheduled a traffic study and review of the intersection to be completed in August of 2023. They will respond to
both Gallagher Township and EQT once the study has been completed.

Township Sign

Supervisor Hoy stated both he and Supervisor Mann had looked at the Township’s sign located at the Township Building and it is pretty much all rotted
except for the posts. He said he had gotten a quote of $251.00 at Avis Building Supply to purchase two white vinyl post covers for over the 4x4s and to



purchase a 12-inch by 12-foot by % inch dark brown vinyl composite decking to build a new sign and make it maintenance free. Supervisor Hoy made a
motion to move forward with the purchase of the supplies needed to repair the sign at the Township building with him doing most of the work. Chairman
McCoy seconded the motion; the motion unanimously carried in a roll call vote.

Employee Discipline
Supervisor Mann made a motion to discipline township employees at a later date. Supervisor Hoy seconded the motion; the motion carried in a roll call
vote.

Adjourn
With no additional business to discuss or public comment to be heard; Chairman McCoy made a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was
seconded by Supervisor Hoy; the motion unanimously carried in a roll call vote. The meeting was adjourned at 8:49 PM.

The next regularly scheduled meeting will be held on August 9, 2023 at 7:00 PM.

Gallagher Township Supervisor Chairman
William McCoy

Gallagher Township Secretary / Treasurer
Mary J. Myers




